ATKINS CHECKED

S, Sahana PA

From: Callaghan, Lesley <L.Callaghan@portsmouthwater.co.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2015 20:12

To: Shivaramu, Pavithra

Subject: RE: PLANT ENQUIRY: 38872/PS - Ford Transfer, Ford
Attachments: 38872.PS.pdf

Dear Sirs

Please find enclosed a section of Ordnance Survey sheet on which is indicated in coloured line the approximate position
of the Company’s existing water mains. | am unable to indicate the approximate position of the water services to the
various properties fronting your works, but wherever there are surface stopcock or meter boxes it should be assumed
that a service pipe is connected to the Company’s mains. | would suggest that should you require accurate information
regarding the location of the Company’s installations then trial holes be taken.

It would appear at this stage that your proposed works would not affect the Company’s installations. | would however,
suggest that should it be found necessary to carry out any alterations of the Company’s installations then this be covered
by a Works Order issued at that time.

All surface boxes should be adjusted to final levels.

Please be aware that the Ordnance Survey data provided to you with this letter may only be used under the terms of
your own agreement with Ordnance Survey in relation to your right to meet your Statutory Obligations.

Lesley
Distribution

From: Distribution Admin

Sent: 18 June 2015 12:39

To: Callaghan, Lesley

Subject: FW: PLANT ENQUIRY: 38872/PS - Ford Transfer, Ford

From: Shivaramu, Pavithra [mailto:Pavithra.Shivaramu@atkinsglobal.com] On Behalf Of Statutory Enquiries
Sent: 18 June 2015 12:04

To: Distribution Admin

Subject: PLANT ENQUIRY: 38872/PS - Ford Transfer, Ford

To whom it may concern,

Please reply to this Email id: - AtkinsStatutory.Enquiries@atkinsglobal.com;

38872/PS - Ford Transfer, Ford - 499472,103325 - BN18 0DB

Works Description- Trenching

Reply required by date - 08/07/2015

Please find attached a plant enquiry with corresponding map for your attention. Please could you send us plans
showing the location of your company's affected plant to the below address quoting our reference number and the
name of the scheme shown above. Please also include information relating to the use and location of Radio
Frequency Identification Devices (RFIDs) where available.
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WOFH TO BE CUT OUT UNLESS PURCHASED BY LOCAL AUTHORITY

Hampshire. PO9 1LG.

Registered Office
)' P.O. BOX NO. 8, West Street, Havant,

Registered in England No. 2536455
Telephone: (023) 9249 9888

" Fax: (023) 9245 3632

Website: www.portsmouthwater.co.uk

The information supplied is given in good faith as a guide to locating
underground apparatus. Its accuracy cannot be guaranteed, nor does
itinclude comprehensive information about the existence or location
of service pipes or cables to individual premises.The responsibility for
locating and avoiding damage to apparatus on site shall be that of the
person proposing to excavate in the street who shall be liable to the

apparatus owner and any third party who may be affected in any way for

any loss or damage caused by their failure to do so.

OS Ref: SU6408NE

Scale: 1:1,250

Date: 24/06/2015
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— \Water ATKINS CHECKED

PA

Your Ref 38872/PS

Atkins OurRef 197345
Atkins Telecoms - Stats Enquiries Team

Date 24 June 2015
The Hub - 500 Park Avenue

Contact searches@southernwater.co.uk
Aztec WeSt Fax 01634 844514
Almondsbury DX:400450 Chatham 5

Bristol
Attention: Sarah Generalski-Sparling

Dear Sirs

Provision of Sewer only Main Record Extracts — VAT Receipt

Ford Transfer, Ford BN18 0DB
Further to your recent enquiry regarding the provision of Southern Water apparatus
record extracts for the above location.

Please be aware that there are areas within our region in which there are neither
sewers nor water mains. Similarly, whilst the enclosed extract may indicate the
approximate location of our apparatus in the area of interest, it should not be relied
upon as showing that further infrastructure does not exist and may subsequently be
found following site investigation. Therefore actual positions of the disclosed (and
any undisclosed) infrastructure should be determined on site, because Southern
Water does not accept any responsibility for inaccuracy or omission regarding the
enclosed plan and accordingly it should not be considered to be a definitive
document.

| confirm payment of the appropriate fee in the sum of £49.92
The breakdown of costs is as follows: -
¢ Provision of record extracts £41.60

o VAT @ 20.0% £8.32

VAT Registration Number 813 0378 56

Should you require any additional information regarding this matter please contact
this office at the address given at the foot of this letter.

Yours faithfully

Land Search Department

Letter B

Southern Water Southern House Capstone Road Chatham Kent ME5 7QA  www.southernwater.co.uk

Southern Water Services Ltd Registered Office: Southern House Yeoman Road Worthing BN13 3NX Registered in England No. 2366670


AGAD9488
Normal Stamp


104284

102356

w
.
.
.
"
:
.
o
.
e ]
s5EEEE

e o=,
e o i e |
EToZEZSSETESCSCS oS

X
)
i

\
L
r&
55

|
5
.
s A g,
[ ————

)
=

Z0tB6r

HE ULKD

SEWER RECORDS

265006 |

WARNING: BAC pipes ara constructed of Bonded Asbastos Carmen

Mode  Cover Invert Size Material Shape Mode  Cover Invert Size Material Shope Mode Cover Invert Size Material Shope
02048X 5.41 3.65 100 PE CIRC
0301 125 PE CIRC
0302X 5.065 3.4%1 150 GRC CIRC
0304 517 3.95 100 PE CIRC
031A% 5.1 3.3 100 FE CIRC
0401% 2B 1.6683 150 GRC CIRC
0501 2.7 1.004 225 GRC CIRC
050PX 100 PE CIrRC
0B01%X 5.1 293 150 GRC CIRC
0602X 4.05 2.0 150 GRC CIrRC
0701% 4.9 3.325 150 GRC CIRC
0901% 225 UMK CIRC
0802% 225 UNK CIRC
0903% 225 UMK CIRC
0a0PK 100 FE CIrRC
1601X UM UMK CIRC
190Wx 323 1.48 100 PE CIRC
J904% 500 ol CIRC
4001% 6.81 5.36 150 WG CIRC
4002% 150 WG CIRC
4005X 5.3 OTHER PE CIRC
£902X 6.4 4.85 175 VG CIRC
+904X 150 VG CIRC
4904% OTHER PE CIRC
5901X 6.4 5.8 175 WG CIrRC
5902% 6.7 5.26 175 WG CIRC
BO01X 7.B3  6.37 150 WG CIRC
050X 7.79 4.78 750 CP CIRC
610AX  7.31 56.227 125 FE CIRC
EBO1X 6B.B83 5.43 175 VG CIRC
6802 6.71 5.52 175 VG CIRC
901X 6.92 5.68 150 VG CIRC
602X 7.2 5.83 150 WG CIRC
J001%  7.89 6.81 180 YC CIRC
70508 7.43 750 i CIRC
TI0AX 500 ] CIRC
701K 703 622 175 VC CIRC
IO T34 AT 225 VG CIRC
FTORPY 7.4 713 100 BAC CIRC
7801% 7.25 3.83 225 Vo CIRC
7B02Zx 7.32 4.08 225 WC CIRC
7804 6.B3 588 175 Yo CIRC
7901 718 5.1 150 WC CIRC
902X T8 4,24 225 WC CIRC
T903K 762 6.35 150 WC CIRC
80C1% T 473 225 VG CIRC
B002x 7.44 5.14 150 Ve CIRC
BOO3X 7.4 4,88 150 VvC CIRC
BDOSX 7.53 5.01 150 WC CIRC
BOS0X 7.58 4,85 750 cP CIRC
B0S1X 7.81 4,85 525 cP CIRC
B101X 7.24 5.55 150 VG CIRC
8150 7.37 5.44 300 cP CIRC
81531% 7.39 5.08 525 cP CIRC
B250% 7.27 5.52 3a0 cP CIRC
870X V.28 3.8 150 Ve CIRC
a7c2x V.34 388 150 WC CIRC
B703X 7.08 413 150 WC CIRC
B704X 6.67 4,29 150 VC CIRC
BTOSK 100 WC CIRC
BT70BX 100 VG CIRC
BTOTYX 100 VG CIRC
B700X 100 VG CIRC
8B01X 6.8 4.5 150 VG CIRC
88ozx .04 4.3 150 WG CIRC
BBO3X 6.66 150 VC CIRC
BBO4X 7.22 416 150 WC CIRC
BaC1X V.06 4.43 225 WC CIRC
8902X 7.09 4,43 225 VG CIRC
Bag3x 7.27 4.87 225 WG CIRC
B9C4X 6.7 150 WC CIRC
B8905X 6.57 150 WG CIRC
B8906X LINK WG CIRC
890K UMK UMK CIRC
BIODX UMK UMK CIRC
BO910X LI UMK CIRC
900X 7.36 592 225 WG CIRC
9101% 7.29 5.89 150 VG CIRC
g102% 7.19 593 150 WG CIRC
g130x 7.33 8.07 225 WG CIRC
§151% 7.45 65.48 225 CP CIRC
8152X 7.18 5.45 300 CP CIRC
8153% 7.31 5.83 225 VG CIRC
9250 7.4 8.07 225 VG CIRC
S701x 7.1 4.86 150 VC CIRC
g702x 7.04 5.08 150 Vo CIRC
9703% UNK W CIRC
700X UMK UNK CIRC
9801X% 6.78 4.71 150 Ve CIRC
S802X 7.21 150 Ve CIRC
S809X UK UMK CIRC
SBODX 150 WG CIRC
9810X UNK LMK CIRC
811X LMK LM CIRC
9902X 6.75 150 Ve CIRC
9803% 6.92 150 WG CIRC
9904X 6.89 150 WE CIRC
9805X 7.08 150 WC CIRC
990ex 7.05 150 W0 CIRC
9907X 100 OTHER CIRC
Q908X 100 OTHER CIRC
9910¥ LMK LMK CIRC
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WARNING: Unknown (UMK} matertals may include Bonded Asbestos Cement
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guaranteed.

SITE, IN ALL CASES.

Southem Watar must be informed before lifting manhale covers or excavating trial holss,

The information contained on this plan is provided as a guide to the approximate position of axisting public sewers. The accuracy thereof cannat be

THIS INFORMATION MUST BE TREATED WITH CALTION AND THE ACTUAL POSITION OF THE PUBLIC SEWERS MUST BE ESTABLISHED ON

—— \Water

Mo, WL

Based uggré %rgnanm Survey Digital Data with the permission of the controller of H.M.5.0, Grown Copyright Reservad Licence




Geoenvironmental Desk Study

APPENDIX F
BGS BOREHOLE LOGS

Ford Energy Recovery Facility and Waste Sorting and Transfer Facility, Ford Circular Technology Park
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